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3aepublic of tbe f bilippines 

110epartment of Qebucation 
Region V 

SCHOOLS DMSION OF SORSOGON 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

CID and SGOD Chiefs 
Education Program Supervisors 
Public Schools District Supervisors 
Section/Unit Heads 
Elementary and Secondary School Heads 
Teaching and Non-teaching personnel 
All Others ~ed 

JOSE L. DONCILLO, CESO V 
Schools Division Superintendent 

SUBJECT: ASSUMPTION TO DUTY OF CHERYLL V. BERMUDO AS 
ASSISTANT SCHOOLS DMSION SUPERINTENDENT OF SDO 
SORSOGON PROVINCE 

DATE: January 10, 2025 

1. This is to inform the field of the assumption to duty of CHERYLL V. 
BERMUDO as the Assistant Schools Division Superintendent of SDO Sorsogon 
Province effective, January 10, 2025. 

2. All communications and official correspondence addressed to shall be 
prepared in the following manner: 

CHERYLLV.BERMUDO,CESE 
Assistant Schools Division Superintendent 

SDO Sorsogon Province 

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this Memorandum is desired . 
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IIAGOHO PIUPIHAS • 
Balogo Sports Complex, Balogo, Sorsogon City, Sorsogon 4700 
landllne: (056) 211-6461 
Email: sorsogon@deped.gov.ph 
Website: depedsorsogon.com.ph 
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